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MERRILL ASSOCIATES, INC. 
December 8, 2022 
 
 
Conservation Commission 
City of New Bedford 
133 William Street 
New Bedford, MA 02740    
 
 
RE: Request for Certificate of Compliance  

107 Welby Road   
New Bedford, MA 02745 

 DEP File No. SE49-337 
 

Dear Commission Members: 
 
This letter is to certify that we have visited the subject property in August/September 2021 
to perform an existing conditions survey and visual inspection of the construction activities 
that took place approximately twenty years ago.  As part of the survey the wetland 
resource areas on site were delineated by Environmental Consulting & Restoration, LLC 
in May 2021. As a result of the field survey a Certified Plot Plan was prepared to depict 
current site conditions. Upon review of the current site conditions it appears that the 
construction that took place did not encroach or have a negative impact on the resource 
areas however a Site Plan of the proposed work approved in the Order of Conditions 
could not be located to certify with certainty. We request that the Commission issue a 
Certificate of Compliance based on the information available at this time and provided. 
 
Should you have any questions, or need any additional information, please do not hesitate 
to contact this office. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
FARLAND CORP  
 
 
______________________   
Christian A. Farland, P.E., LEED AP 
Principal Engineer and President 
 
cc.  client, file 
 
 


